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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 11:42 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Cc 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth'; 'Henry, Irene James'; SUR

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY - accident involving Grab: SLP4228H YOUR INSURED
SLK8560Y DOA 07/11/2019  Our ref : CMTD1905191/RUC

Attachments: SLP 4228H PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Melvin,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLP 4228H
Date of survey: 8/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 2 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 9:30 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY - accident involving Grab: SLP4228H YOUR INSURED SLK8560Y DOA 07/11/2019 Our
ref : CMTD1905191/RUC

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.yve @sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 5:52 PM
To: Yoyo Tian <yoyo.pegasusengrg@gmail.com>; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@l|kkauto.com

1



Cc: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>;
Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE SURVEY - accident involving Grab: SLP4228H YOUR INSURED SLK8560Y DOA 07/11/2019 Our
ref : CMTD1905191/RUC

Without Prejudice

Hi Yoyo,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents and our telephone conversation.

Please be informed that Ms Ruth Chua is the handler of this case.

We regret to inform that we are unable to revert on liability as we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLP4228H on a without prejudice basis.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

ownload on the

" o
Download now @ App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Yoyo Tian <yoyo.pegasusengrg@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
2




Cc: Peéasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.cCom.sg>
Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY - accident involving Grab: SLP4228H YOUR INSURED SLK8560Y DOA 07/11/2019

Your Vehicle : SLK8560Y

Our Vehicle : SLP4228H

DOA: 07.11.2018

Without Prejudice

Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-
a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;(PENDING)

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our
selection and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's
vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol, you must
compensate our client for the loss of use of his/her vehicle for the day that the inspection is conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.

Vehicle is grounded at our workshop, please arrange to survey our client's vehicle at 74 Kian Teck Road S628800
as soon as possible,

Thank You

Yoyo

Best Regards,

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road $628800

Office: 65137748

Fax: 62513161
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.' [V Auto

- . Consultants
Bds Ba B Pte Lid

Company Registration No. 199607198R

21 UBIAVE 1. #02-28 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62364315

Your Ref: CMTD1905191/RUC

Qur ref: CS/SMO19019850/Evd3

The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

Date:11/11/2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLP 4228H

We thank you for your instruction on 7/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
8/11/2019 at the premises of M/s PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
o/s body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Steve Chen
Automobile Assessor

:5%3,128.75
:S5$1,030.00
:S$
:S$
:S§
:S§
nearside
| front
offside



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
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From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 5:52 PM

To: Yoyo Tian; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Pegasus Engineering; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; Henry, Irene James

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

D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

L SOMPO A century of Trust

J' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapere Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download on the GETITON
s ' App Store Google Play

For Travel, Per Yarsonal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance
Disclaimer: This e-mail including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws_ our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for

our Privacy Palicy



i
From: Yoyo Tian <yoyo.pegasusengrg@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 November, 2019 2:58 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY - accident involving Grab: SLP4228H YOUR INSURED SLK8560Y DOA 07/11/2019

Your Vehicle : SLK8560Y

Our Vehicle : SLP4228H

DOA: 07.11.2019

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
selection and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s
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
as soon as possible.

Thank You

Yoyo

Best Regards,

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
74 Kian Teck Road S628800
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Fax: 62513161



'> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 200G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLP4228H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5ECVT
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 2NRX155930
Chassis No.: MHFB29F3802011362
Maximum Power Output: 79.0kW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,855.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Jun 2017

First Registration Date: 05 Jun 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $7,855.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Jun 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $5,891.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Jun 2027

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $51,600.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39,034.00

Total Rebate Amount: $44,925.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Nov 2019

OK



MASP19147719 | Aspectus Consultancy Pte Ltd - Aspectus
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/11/20189 17:30
SUBMITTED BY: Candice Shayne

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correc.llz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comparnies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies aof this repart will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interasted parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforasaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

07/11/2019 17:30

07/11/2019 13:40

FILTER LANE FROM LOWER DELTA ROAD TO AYE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLP4228H

GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
201817200G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97706020
OFFICE-66550005

TOYOTA
VIOS

PRIVATE HIRE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

A29114756MKF

SWEE TECK LIAN
S$1738900I

29/11/1966

OUTDOOR

12/02/1985

34 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97708020

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 27



Address BLK 607 YISHUN STREET 61 #11-275
Postcode 760807
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

OTHER - HIRER

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number pf vehicies_ (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any baody injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO)

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fansenger1 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 7 NOV 2019 AT ABOUT 1340HRS, | WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE SLP4228H AT AYE TO SCIENCE DR TO DROP MY
PASSENGER. AT THE FILTER LANE FROM LOWER DELTA ROAD FILTERING INTO AYE, | DROVE MY VEHICLE SLOWLY. |
CHECKED MY BLIND SPOT AND TRAFFIC AND FILTERED INTO AYE. SUDDENLY A VEHICLE, SLK8560Y FROM SECOND
LANE CUT INTO MY LANE AND HIT MY RIGHT SIDE MIRROR. NOBODY WAS INJURED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEQ WITH GRAB
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SLK8580Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver LIM YEN YEN, AGNES
NRIC/Passport Number S7932747F

Contact Number +6597423837

Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 27



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 27



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
TA Ti

1 Please report comectly the details of the acesdent 1o speed up the clam process

2. This Form must be gompl
matetial

3. Information provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as posslble Any wilful mivepresentation of withholdug of
facts may llow insurance companies to tepudiate policy labilty.
ante
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies 1 not an admission of palicy Nability on the part of the it

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established h:‘:::;' fwﬂ"'-':m::: -
Assoiation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies af this report will for a fee be made av e
interested parties
!
7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insuirers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies ©
the report being made available aloresaid,

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA®) may/ate permitted to w::"t;:::‘
disclose and/ot process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other or'wm: n ’
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer sucl ”
Personal Information 10 all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) imvolved i this acodent [all nsurer(s) who have insur
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

ol :

(i) processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clams;

(il} investigating the accident and/or my tlaims;

(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me,

(iv) administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or natices to me,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
{v) eamplying with appiicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
“Purposes”)
{b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfinduding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{d) my Personal information will also be collected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future caims

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

() toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

e Q ; by
Date & Time: W : ::::u Centre Personnel’s Signature

Page 4 of 27



Sketch Plan #2
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

A Reporting Centre Perfannel”
e Ve drivet Is not the palicyhalder) N nel’s Signature
Date & Time: Ty f|q - 1520 ¥ NRIC/FIN No.

Page 5 of 27



S e
=

—_—

e

PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation

From :

Customer :

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING
74 KIAN TECK ROAD
SINGAPORE 628800

Officer in Charge : YOYO TIAN
Tel :
Email :

PTELTD

Attn: :
Tel :
Fax No. :

GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE

#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960

Quotation No. : Q019/11-1084

Quotation Date : 07/11/2019

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vehicle No. : SLP4228H

Chassis No. : MHFB28F3802011362

Third Party Insurer : SOMPO

Model : VIOS Date of Accident : 07/11/2019
Remarks :
| ITEM | DESCRIPTION | Qty [ UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
1 LHS SIDE MIRROR -~ K 1 800.0000 800.00
2 LHS SIDE MIRROR COVER £ 1 135.0000 135.00
3 LHS SIDE MIRROR LIGHT +/ m" 1 105.0000 105.00
4  LHS SIDE MIRROR GLASS ﬂﬂ 1 110.0000 110.00
5  RHS FRONT DOOR A / 1 1,220.0000 1,220.00
6  RHS FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING ¥ Ml 1 135.0000 135.00
7  LESS 25% 1 -626.2500 -626.25
8  TOREMOVE&REPLACED LHS SIDE MIRROR ASSY&REARRANGE 1 250.0000 250.00
ELECTRIC SYSTEM
9  TO KNOCKING&PANEL BEAT 1 %, 500.0000 /{4 500.00
10  TO PUTTY&SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS 1 7 500.0000 7 500.00
\\\‘\
i) N
o r e J
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following: /
To res elafter spray painting ' ™
. partis) during resurvey Sub Total 3,128.75
S PASGCONSIaN0N | GST(7.00%) 219.01
® Third party s we-, 5 0n a "Without Prajudica” basis Total (SGD) 3.347.76
* No llie 242 A 3

ication(s) is allowed

L] SLI: rvﬂa
oo

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

ftict' thést
Eﬁﬂﬂ‘@ RFQ?P%C.R Road Singapore 628800



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 5:18 PM

To: Vivian Tan

Cc: ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Finalise For SLP4228H (DOA 07/11/2019)

Dear Vivian,

We confirm the finalize $1030.00 (P/P, before GST). 2 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vivian Tan [mailto:vivian.pegasusengrg@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:26 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg
Subject: RE: Finalise For SLP4228H (DOA 07/11/2019)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Steve,

Finalise amount @ Part By Part $1,030.00 @ 02 working days.

Parts - $600.00

Labour - $430.00

Total - $1,030.00



Pleas;a check and confirm

Best Regards,

Vivian Tan

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

From:

Customer:

74 KIAN TECK ROAD
SINGAPORE-828800

Officer in Charge : YOYO TIAN
Tel :
Email :

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTELTD

Alln: :
Tel:
Fax Nao. :

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE

#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPQORE 673960

Quotation No, : Q019/11-1084

Quotation Date : 07/11/2019

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vehicle No. : SLP4228H

Chassis No. : MHFB29F3802011362

Third Party Insurer : SOMPO

wodel : VIOS Date of Accldent : 07/11/2019
Remarks : i
[ Em | DESCRIPTION [ Qty | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
1 LHSSDEMRROR ,  [IK 1 800.0000 800.00
2 LHSSIDEMIRRORCOVER X g 1 135.0000 135.00
3 LHS SIDEMIRRORLIGHT % 9@ 1 106.0000 105.00
4  LHS SIDE MIRROR GLASS X ) e ch 1 110.0000 110,00
5 RHSFRONTDOOR X f TR 1 1,220,0000 1,220.00
6  RHS FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING X 1 136.0000 135.00
7 LESS25% 1 -626.2500 -626.26
8  TO REMOVE&REPLACED LHS SIDE MIRROR ASSY&REARRANGE 1 260.0000 7/ 250.00
ELECTRIC SYSTEM .
9  TO KNOCKING&PANEL BEAT 5 ! ¥ 5000000 /)4  500.00
/10 TO PUTTY&SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS \l( E I 5000000 9g9 50000
. — 4 oo
(-4 P2 d.wJ
* " ..-—-—-"‘-’-_-—
St CLkk) il frude  §U)19  19:30pm o (020- ~ el
. f
B RE gy
j Sub Total 3,128.76
GST(7.00%) 219.01
Total (SGD) 3,347.76

Please conduct the survey at
Pegasus Engineering @ 74 Kian Teck Road Singapors 628800




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
'.._’; ;; — 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO19019850/Evd3e2
fororme- o | HVRARAD
#05-01/06 Date: 20-11-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SLK 8560Y Veh. Inspected SLP 4228H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905191/RUC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 07/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MHFB29F3802011362 Colour GREY
Odometer 134880 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/50 R16 WEST LAKE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/50 R16 WEST LAKE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R16 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R16 WEST LAKE 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/11/2019 [Inspection Date 08/11/2019
Survey held at 74 KIAN TECK ROAD
Repairer PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 4228H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (:)) (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|LHS SIDE MIRROR BROKEN 800.00 800.00
1|LHS SIDE MIRROR COVER TO REPAIR SEE 135.00 -
LABOUR
1|LHS SIDE MIRROR LIGHT NOT NECESSARY 105.00 -
1|LHS SIDE MIRROR GLASS NOT NECESSARY 110.00 -
1|RHS FRONT DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 1,220.00 -
LABOUR
1|RHS FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 135.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -626.25 -200.00
1,878.75 600.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REPLACED LHS SIDE MIRROR ASSY & 250.00 30.00
REAR RANGE ELECTRIC SYSTEM.
TO KNOCKING & PANEL BEAT. INCLUSIVE OF THE 500.00 100.00
REPAIR OF LHS SIDE MIRROR COVER AND RHS FRONT
DOOR.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS. 500.00 300.00
1,250.00 430.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,128.75 1,030.00
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ] | | 1.030.00|

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19019850/Evd3e2
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CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor
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ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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